AMADOR TRANSIT BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Thursday, March 7, 2019 - 9:00 A.M.
AMADOR COUNTY TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION OFFICES - Board Room
117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, CA 95642

AGENDA

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting, please
contact Amador Transit System staff at (209) 267-9395 or (209) 267-1462 (fax). Requests must be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the
meeting.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

AGENDA: Approval of agenda for this date. Off agenda items must be approved by the Directors, pursuant to Government
Code Section 54954.2.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: Discussion items only, no action to be taken. Any persons may address the
Board at this time upon any subject within the jurisdiction of Amador Transit; however, any matter that requires action may
be referred to staff and/or Committee for a report and recommendation for possible action at a subsequent Commission
meeting. Please note - there is a five (5) minute limit per topic.

CONSENT AGENDA (Items 1- 8). Note: Items listed on the consent agenda are considered routine and may be enacted by one motion.
Any item may be removed for discussion and made a part of the regular agenda at the request of a Board Member(s).

Board Minutes, February 2019

Ridership Analysis, January 2018

Ridership Analysis, Amador-Sacramento Express, January 2018
Vehicle Maintenance Report, January 2018

Performance Report, January 2018

Budget/Expenditure Report, January 2018

Compliments, Complaints and Service Requests

Noohkwr =

o

GENERAL MANAGER REPORT (Non-Action Items):

e None

REGULAR AGENDA ITEMS:

09 CLAIMS
11. ADJOURNMENT



AMADOR TRANSIT DRAFT

AMADOR TRANSIT (AT)
MINUTES
February 7, 2019 - 11:16 a.m.

The Amador Transit Board of Directors met at the Amador County Transportation Commission
(ACTC) Offices, 117 Valley View Way, Sutter Creek, California on the above date, and the
following proceedings were had, to wit:

Present on Roll Call:

Brian Oneto, Chairman
Dominic Atlan, Vice Chairman
Keith Sweet

Richard Forster

John Plasse

Jon Colburn

Also Present:

Patricia Maggie Amarant, AT General Manager

John Gedney, ACTC Executive Director

Nancy Champlin, ACTC Administrative Secretary

Gregoria Ponce, Chief, Office of Rural Planning, Caltrans District 10

AGENDA:
Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Director Plasse, and
unanimously carried to approve the Agenda.

PUBLIC MATTERS NOT ON THE AGENDA: None

CONSENT AGENDA:

Ridership Analysis, December 2018: Director Forster noted that Ms. Amarant was correct in
her assertion that ridership would go up in December.

Performance Report, December 2018: Director Forster commented that Year-to-Date
monthly expenses increased significantly.

Budget /Expenditure Report, December 2018: Director Plasse is concerned with the increase
in expenses. He noted that the fixed route revenue is at 40% the budget and we are 50% through
the Fiscal Year. That is approximately a 25% shortfall for the budgeted amount for this time
of year.

Director Plasse asked why only $80,000 of State Transit Assistance (STA) funds have been
received from the budgeted amount of $283,000. Ms. Amarant replied the STA allocations are
paid quarterly. The State Controller’s Office mails a check to Amador County where the
amount is approved during a Board of Supervisor meeting in order to be released to ACTC.
Amador Transit will then receive a check from ACTC. This process causes delays in receiving
the funds. ACTC staff is communicating with the State Controller’s Office and the Amador
County Auditor-Controller to request that ACTC receive the funds directly.

Amador Transit Summary Minutes ]. 2/7/ 1 9



AMADOR TRANSIT DRAFT

Director Plasse noted that vehicle maintenance and repair parts are at 80% of budget. Ms.
Amarant stated that new buses would help alleviate some of the problems that are occurring
with the older buses.

Motion: [t was moved by Director Plasse, seconded by Vice Chairman Atlan, and
unanimously carried to approve the Consent Agenda as discussed.

GENERAL MANAGER REPORT: Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report regarding fleet
tire pricing. Chairman Oneto stated concern regarding the cost of tires purchased from Les
Schwab and provided some examples. Directors requested that Amador Transit use both
vendors (Jackson Tires when possible for the smaller buses) and to continue to monitor the
contract pricing.

Ms. Amarant reviewed her staff report regarding the Jackson/Sutter Creek Shuttle Revamp
Project. Director Plasse noted that the efficiencies that need to be addressed are the cost per
passenger and cost per mile.

REGULAR AGENDA:

Claims:
Motion: It was moved by Director Forster, seconded by Vice Chairman Atlan, and
unanimously carried to approve the revised claims list.

Adjournment: At 11:40 a.m. the Chairman adjourned the meeting to Thursday, March 7, 2019
at 9:00 a.m. at the Amador County Transportation Commission Offices, 117 Valley View Way,
Sutter Creek, California

Brian, Oneto, Chairman
ATTEST: Amador Transit

Recording Secretary

Note: Copies of referenced documents are available at the AT and ACTC offices.

(%]

2/7/19

Amador Transit Summary Minutes



AMADOR TRANSIT

MONTHLY

SERVICE SUMMARY
JANUARY 2019
FY 18/19 Service Days
21

Sacramento 781

Upcountry 434

Plymouth 444

A - Shuttles 5-1 - 5-7 975

B - Shuttles 6-1 - 6-7 846
lone 395

Dial-A-Ride 1,753

Special Events -

TOTAL PASSENGERS 5,628
AV. DAILY 268

ADULT 1,510

SENIOR 727

PERSONS W/DISABILITIES 2,806
YOUTH 207
Non-Revenue-PCA 286
Non-Revenue - Child 41
Non-Revenue - Family Pass 49
Wheelchair 394

Bicycles 38

FARES PAID BY MONTH/DAY PASS

Monthly Pass 904

$6 Day Passes Trips 74

S6 Day Passes Sold 18
Cash Fares $3,252.94

FARES PAID BY PRE-PAID TICKETS

Pre-Paid Tix .50¢
Pre-Paid Tix $1.00
Pre-Paid Tix $1.25
Pre-Paid Tix $1.50
Pre-Paid Tix $2.00
Pre-Paid Tix $2.50
Pre-Paid Tix $3.00

Pre-Paid Tix $4.00
Pre-Paid Tix $7.00

Mileage
Revenue miles

Non-Revenue miles

1,637

47
83

90
36
36

23,700
1462




BLIBL Admtemm 8LILL A== LLI9L A st k
NAr AVIN ddv HYIN g34 NVT 03da AON 100 d3S onvy anr
f t f } f f } f f + } 00s¢E
%59
- 000¥ 8T/LT Ad
wioJj asueyd %
..... P . 00SY Aenuer
- 000G
S
- 00GS Y|
3
- 0009 )
N
- 0059 3
S
~ 0004 S
A4
d
- 0052
61L02/8L0C HV3A TVISId 6102 AHYVNNYT

LISNVYHL JOdVINY SISATVNY dIHSH3AI™Y



v omm ) 2 m w;m n > T

AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS AMADOR TRANSIT

January 2019 F/Y 2018-2019
AMADOR-SACRAMENTO EXPRESS
MONTH 1 - TOTAL
AMADOR/SAC AMADOR/SAC

February 2018| 94 214 103 215 626
March 2018| 110 257 126 240 733

April 2018| 111 259 113 255 738

May 2018| 94 268 117 286 765

June 2018 100 231 110 232 673

July 2018 106 233 135 260 734

August 2018| 109 279 146 303 837
September 2018| 117 232 120 195 664
October 2018 119 264 140 229 752
November 2018 89 204 112 201 606
December 2018| 97 228 132 212 669
January 2019| 112 278 119 269 778

Average Pass/day

Month of Jan. 2019 5.3 13.2 5.7 12.8 37.0

1250
1200
1150
1100
1050
1000
950
900
850
800
750
700

650

600

550
JUL AUG SEP OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN

=G=FY 16/17 =m@m=FY 17/18 e=@m=FY 18/19



L1ov6s 00'0258 045$ v1¥/54/50Z pedis ¢ - g Ainp §L0Z - 20
L10LES juawubily pue Yy L/GL/S0Z Sl 810¢ - 90
00'0$ e yjuow ayy 1oy abeapy
HA INNIATH-NON
_— 1aBuassed-g
000 1abuey piod 8661
629'001 (seb) £0L# WYL
LT06L'TS THLLLS BlUM |28UM [28]s Jaa)s | 8102 -2L
5161928  ©'1/M0L/SZZ S9N O gLoz -2l
00'0% al yiuow ayy 4oy abieajy
o HA SNN3ATY-NON
- sabuassed-g
000 PXp 0574 bl
pLLLL (seB) ZOL# ML
ELGKIS 0015l Jojeuisye paoeidey GL0Z - 60
00Erl'1S  Juswubije ‘si0jos Juol pauln) ‘Sl  "9LH/GL/GZE 'Sall v eoe|day SL0Z -0l
£L791% JuBj00D JO uojles) | ‘)|8q ulew pue )8q oY Jeisowsy) ‘dwnd Jejep) peoejday 6L02 - 0L
00'0% 98 yjuopy ayj Joy abeapy
HA 3NNIATH-NON
i Jabuassed-g
0ao ueqngns Ay 10
665621 (seB) Lou# MuL
1502 Kuenuep 6102/8L0Z Ad
m_>_._.w.“.._w_._"_.s=u 3O YIuow (Re1n w1) 5L0z AInp eours peuuopad g5L$ Buipeaaxg sqop sajeq SHNOH mm_z_mmhvw“mﬁwm SHISU AU ANFUIOITY,
o giozfmp| 900 610Z AJENUEP JO YJUOIN JO} POULIOLIB] BOUBUBIUIE CLLE L PO | NSRRI IRERA




0008

LGL'L yluow ayy 1oy ebeapy
ANNIATY-NON

von 1abuassed ¢ 'Opm-L
0ago NYAYHYD 39000 £}
5902t (seB)  £oz# NYA
0008 00'0%

€16 Upuoly ey 1oy ebeayip
3NNIAIY-NON
ik 1aBuassed ¢ ‘om-|
0 pINY UlOSIWSURI] payday) 6L0Z - 10 0 0ao NVAVYYD 39000 64
0 Y-INd 6L0C - L0 b L2621 (seB)  zoz# NVA

619593 61°959% 8262200299 # 99[0AU] ‘Sl MaN 810¢ - 80

00'0%

199 yjuow ayj 104 abieaw

1abuassed g ‘Om-

NYAVYYYD 39000 6}
0ao
9zL'LL (seB) LOZ# NYA
1502
Kienuep 6L02/8L0Z Ad
FALYINAND SUNOH o SUIBY2 811} INELIOINY
30 Yuol (Reao un) 510z AInr @ouls pawopad og1L$ Buipesoxg sqor sajeq GLOZILEIL § ! 12! v
ale y B
0 mu_‘%w finp| 1402 6102 AJenuep Jo Yjuo 1oy peuLiopad esueusjuiei YIVdIY | seBuipeal ipwiopg | NOILAINOSIA ITIIHIA




86 LPILS 0060t sall} 199)g pade|day 9L0Z - €0
1£°892% pajsnipe pue ‘1apuilfo dojs [joJ J8yno Y| 9/m paoe|dal L102 - €0
88'906'28 00°GL¥$ dajs opis JaALp 0} Jledal 2102 - €0
BYCEY'IS  91LM/GL/SZZ S "Seun aAlp g Bulies)s aoejday 2102 - 40
TL0SSS  seu Jes)s 8L0Z-80
998688  0SSZrzauy ‘seu aAug 8L0z-80
G6'88E$ RIMSH $6E.8# S3I0AU| Juswubly pue sbulysng Wiy v 8102 - 60
L0°18L% BA0Jp 159 '19)500( ae.q JlneIpAH paoejday gL0z-0F
81'260'c$
000% 6L/LE/L B2IAI8S U] 6102 - L0 0
000% NOISSINSNVHL - 30IAH3S 40 LNO 6102 - L0 0
00°0$ suleyo jods Uo Wouj yul| UBYD | paAoway 6L0Z - LD 500
02°€6% $)00ys Jeal 6102 - L0 00l €8 Ujuol ayy 1o} aBeajiy
CRESS Josuss ainssaud |10 6L0Z - L0 510
00£92% LEZGHOr # 80]0AU| SUDISSWUE)] pawelbold suyey 6L0Z- L0 000 ajm ¢ Jabuassed-g,
8.Zv$ aA0Ip 1S3} S1HD ¢ 41V Bury O 1esen ‘sjeag 6L0Z- 10 050
BEBEICH  HOISS|WSURI] WY 6L0Z- L0 058 0o Plomau g}
00'0% V-INd 6102 - 10 0se BS1'BL [esaig  Loc# sng
1802 Suleyd
W _wm__”“”w_ (Ke1p w) gL0z AInr mu:m_wo,w%:w_enwtﬂ_u 051$ Buipasax3 sqor sejeq m__mﬁwﬂ |
o g0z Ainp 10} 3509 6102 AJenuer Jo YJuo 10} pauLIopad aoueusjuIep : TI0IHIA




81'286'L$ 00'60%$ sall} Je8)g pade|day 9102 - €0
00258 Anunoo >oeq 91 ¥/5//5Z2 sl aAup pade|day SLoZ - 0l
002918 18)500q 2l|NepAy 9102 - 10
00'504'1$  dredal poys [eoaujo8le Joj AABYD ele|y O} Juas 9102 - S0
98'868% 1V AHLNNOD MOV 91H/52/52¢ STHIL Y3 2102 - 60
06'G.¥$ 1H 91 ¥S./62¢ SAYIL ¥3ILS 810¢ - S0
89'vG$ WMeH Z8€/8# 8010AU Juawublly pue Bulysng wuy |0uo) 8102 - 60
92'68L$ SY20YS Jeay pue juo.4 810¢ - 60
00°292$ €61 Ol # ©210AUl UDISSILWISUB)) 0] ._93....___.._.._00 welboid-a1 suyeH 8L0Z - L1
bz'95L'es  Jauoisua | 'she|nd Jajp! ‘}eq uiew ‘agnj} yonsdip |0 ‘uoissiwsuel | paoejday 810Z - LI
7564
79l LuolN ay) 1oy aBeapy
- o/m ¢ 1aBuassed-g|
0ao Jl01M8YD ¢}
¥5'6% 43a Jo suojlen ¢'¢ 6102 - LO 10 197’08 lesaiq  zog sng
1802
uyimno | e (R} 307 A S5Uke Bt s Aispessies Kear g | SUOH | e | s
or  crozhny| ‘%D 6102 Aienuer Jo Yjuoy 10} pauLIojiad asueusjuIe |y . F10HIA




0T'¥25'vZ$ 00'6v2$ 6¥2$ @A0Ip Ise) ‘saxelq pajq ‘sped pue siojol 8yelq juol) peoe|day - gz AInp G102 - L0
00°04¥$ 0L¢$ 91 8/GL/55C SN J9d)S - LL AInp GL0Z - L0
00'€02$ #S'€02$ sauanegq ule pue XNy padejday - | 100 Sloz-0L
00822'1$  Z1'82Z1$ sallL AnunoD yoed 91¥/52/522 9 - | LDO GLoZ - 0L
00°294$ £91$ 1915000 01pAY a3eiq pade|day - 0Z AON SLOZ - LI
00'60¥$ 914/GL/SS¢ 'saun Jee)s 9102 - #0
00'861$ pinjj pue Buleaq ‘|eas yeys ajze ‘10jol Jeas bl 'sped ayeliq Jeas pue juol) pase|dey 910z - S0
00'8E€'1S  S@up) Jeas Anunod Yoeq ¢ g S J98ls g 910¢ - 60
00°EZrS paoe|dal swue |ouoo Jaddn Ya pue by 910Z-21
00'kv2'28  G6LE9SH ANI ‘[enuaiayip o) Bulieaq Jeal ‘uojuid Bup paoeidal eje|y 2102 - 10
00°06L$ J0jo. @xe.q Jybu ‘ssoys axelq Buped pasejdey 2102 - L0
00'151$ 91/5./Ggz pedis ‘sall) Jas)s 2102 - 20
00°291% JOLIIW X8AU0D JaAUp paoe|dal 210Z - €0
¥6'082% Josues paads [gaym pue gny Jybu Juoly aoejdeay 210Z - #0
19°0828 si0jos pue sped axeiq juoy aoe|day 2102 - ¥0
L8923 Japuilfo dojs ||oJ Jaino Y| o/m paoejday 2102 - S0
121265 sall} aAlup 2102 - 90
€1 46L ONIYITLS HIMOd ‘HILSO08 OHAAH “T000X3A ‘HALTI4 HIV ‘HOLVIAvH 2102 - 0L
£9'LLv$ 91/S4/SSZ 1H AHLNNOD N3dO VL L10Z - 0l
699IE'LS  MNVL 430 ¥ "HOOd ALITIND ONILYHIA YLIVIN WOHS 285285 # IDI0ANI Ll02 -2l
§9'99z¢ S3OHS INVHE ONIMYVC L4371 A0V 1d3H ANV SOr IHvHE Uy3d LL02-2l
00'1€2$ ‘Ase Jyby| peay ye| peoeidas 8102 - €0
0628516  9898S AU| JOsUSS XON paoe|day “Ele|y 0} Juss sapod 0| "43a Auenb Jood 81L0Z - €0
BO'ESZ'YS SN pauodsuel) 9OUBUBIUIBIN OZ9{# 8910AUI YON1| |9 HINGey pus Jeay 8L0Z - €0
09'GBLS ONISNOH XO0d ANY ISOH ONIYIILS 3IMOd U8d 8L0Z - G0
99'868$ 1V AHLNNOD MOVvE 91 HSL/SZE ¥ 8L02 - S0
6v'26v'1$  uabau pip pue Jojoaful joalIpul pace|dal £9ZG6G # 9910AUl Jedal el 8L0Z - L0
210659 Anunod yoeg 91y/G2/52Z 2.1} 189S 8102 - 80
06/28'L$ Joop 0} Bn|d pajoauu0al 269/ 6G# 9210AU| Wa)SAS UoISSIWS paliedal eyepw 810Z - 60
00'005$ 6GG66S # 9910AU| Juswaoe|dal yuey 43@ Arsy e 8102 - 01
26'681$
9% 43qjosuoen 9L 6L0Z - L0 510
9¢'681$ SHO0US Jeay pue juol 6102 - LO 00'L 190z YIuol 2wy Joj abeajy
00'0$ pesn qIng ybipeaH-y 6L02- 10 GL'0 e ajm ¢ saBuassed-g}
00°0% TN 000€ V-INd 6L02- L0 0s¢ 0ao 1Bj0dAaY) €L
00°0$ V-INd 6L02- 10 0ot ziz'epl [2salg  Lovh sng
1802
ANLYINNND _.w_ﬂuwp Ad (Aeag uy) mm._«a Mwﬂ,cmu_:_m pauuopad 0g1$ Bulpesox3 sqor|  sejeq SHNOH | _siczniei o N
i 10§350) 610z Aenuer jo yjuopy 10} pauliopad asueuajuiep dlvd3y | == PpelERuoro J1IHIA

-0}

5L0z Ainp




sioz Ainp

20°08L'21$ 00CL6$ padis 91¥/G2/GSZ @1} 8AUp paoe|day GLog - L0
00°291$ pIN} pappy "18}so0q oJpAy axelq paoe|day GLog -2l
00'822'1$ ‘Sall} 8AL(Q pue J9a)s padejday 910¢ - €0
00'889% ujoy pue Jojelpels ‘19|l s|ees Jossaidwoo o/e ‘esoy s/d ‘Joje|nwnooy £ 9L0zZ - L0
00'652%$ pajieisul g aAup pue dwnd Buuaals Jamod maN 910Z - 0l
00'G82'L$  s@ui) BAUP { ‘saun J9a)s g paoe|day 9L0Cc-¢l
lzeiws  9Ld/SL/See s, Aunoo uado Buness g 1102 - 20
98'056% S d3YIL IAIEA ¥ 2102 - 0L
8.'981% d31S0048 OHAAH IMVHE dI0V1d3d 8L0Z - L0
16'262$ awgsnipe axelq Bupjed ‘spinj4 ‘s|eas ‘si10joy ‘sped axelg Jeay 810Z - 90
LL'E6LS sl0jol pue sped axeiq Juol 810¢ - L0
BTGy LS S 'Sall} 9ALP pue Jas)s paoe|day 8L0¢ - L0
9£'G81$ uonoadsul Yi| DM "SHO0US gAY Jeay pue juol 8102 - 60
P01 G990 # ©010AU| s1apuay Jybu pue yer 8L0C -2l
PI6EF'LS 19901 # 9210AU| s1apuaj 8| pue deo pu3 iedas Apog 8L0C - Cl
s
069'L yjuow Joy abeajiy
0v0Ls 430 jo sugjen 9'¢ 6102 - L0 ¢lo 9jm ¢ sabBuassed-9|
LLEYS$ Josuss ainssald |10 paoe|deay 610C-10 990 0do 18101434 €}
000$ ubis uoleunsap punole psjess 6L02- 10 00'L LVE'BEL [PsAa  Zov# sng
1502
m>_wm._”_wod_:o hm_.__“__.__wp (Reas ui) gLoz AInp mu:m_wo_mhw_h..wowtw..n__ 051$ Buipeeoxg sqop sajeq m_m_q._..“_MH ,sm...r_w m___“_w_we z%m%mﬂm%%%%.ﬁy
1041509 6102 Aienuep jo yjuop 10} pawliopad adueuajuie|y 1813UI0p0




g1oz Ainr

§6'9.0'L1$ 00'¥5¥$ }00)S WO S, 191 H/G./G22 Sall) Jevls GL0¢ - 60
009528 181500 oluoIpAY Bxelg SL0C- LI
00'618% ' 81| aAuq pede|day 910¢ - €0
oo.m.v.vw Umn__m Jou ‘s sall} Jee)s % O_.ON = @O
007248 199 ‘sasoy Sd g J0je|pel 'yon|o uey paoejdey 910¢ -¢l
00'122$ paosajda. Japul|fo dojs-|ood Jaino Y| D/M e21aes ‘uondadsul Nd 91L0Z2-21
GLp8LS 1199 Jauoisus) ey 2102 - €0
19°20€9 G899G# @210AU| ‘siiedal AasyD BB LL0Z - €0
197268 914/G2/52e '‘@oueleq ‘padis ‘1H S 'sadl} 8AuQ 210¢ - €0
0£'091L$ ALNYHHVM HIVd3IY HO3 2102 - 80
9" LLYS$ S3HIL ¥3ALS VAN TA A
98'868% 91/54/5¢¢ SAYIL INIEA 3DV 1dIH 8L0Z - LO
00'GLE$ H1V Aq ul pama) snq auoj Jo 3 gg Aemybiy o} |jea peos 8L0¢ - 20
06°LVE'LS 252065 # FOIOANI NIDIH 2 XON H'?H SISONDVIA V.LIVIN 8L0Z - S0
G9'LLYS Sali} Je8lS |H 914/5./S¢¢ € 8L0¢ - L0
9£'681$ SY00ys Jeal pue juol4 8L0¢Z - L0
G6'87ES 61 /8# 9210AUl Juawubiy pue Buiysng wie (03U pade|dey 8L0¢ - 60
0£°60€$ 0990 # 8d1Aoul suyeH jusunsnlpe axelq buped 8L0Z - 0}
88°661%$ pPIny &xelq ‘plo Jeab ‘saoys exelq ‘siojol ‘sped axeiq paoejdey 810¢ - 0l
10'90.$ 10 “48)|y Yaq ‘Jeuoisua) ‘sA|ind ‘s|eas ao1o ‘dwod Oy YRy 8L0C - LI
96°c48% 91-4S//Gzz 1Y Aunod >deq saif eAuq v 8102 - 2L
£eels
£CYS$ 430 jo suojjes G°| 6L0C- 10 G0 L0g Yuow Joy abeaiy
000% 82IAI8S U] 6L0Z - LO 000 - ajm ¢ Jabuassed-g
00°0% SUleYyD Uo Uil | psAowey 6L0C - L0 050 000 JBloA9u] €1
00'6% ubis uoneunssp punole ps|ess pue y-|\d 61L0C - LO 00¢ LL¥'9g) Bselq  cov# sng

1502 fienuep 6L02/8L0C Ad 6L0Z
JLENL
FALVINNND |- vavow (Ke ui) L0z AInp @ouls pauopad g4 Buipaaaxy sqop saeg | SUMOH |\ bupeay | SUrEU2 21 oneutolny,
ajep-0} o Hivd3ay 1ejPWopQ NOILdIYIS3a ITIIHIA
43500 610z Aienuep Jo Yjuop 10} pauiopiad adueuajule|y




SE'LIZ0Z8  00'PSHS 9L ¥H/GL/GGZ sau Jaals paoeday G102 - L0
00'¥52% sBuueeq pue ‘Ajind Jajp| tauocisua) jjaq ‘Yyeq ‘dwnd Jejem ‘ojeipes pasejdey GLOZ - 80
00'9b5$ sued W30 Yim oo 0} pue sBnid sueds g} paoe|day SL0Z - LL
00'054$ 8A0IP 1§89 J0SUaS Sy padejday GLog-¢L
00'¢6e$ sjeyseb 'Apoq amoiy 9L0¢g - ¥0
00°'¥Sk$ ¥0'pSP$ 2015 Woy padis 9L HG//GGZ Sel) 1eals paoejday - ¢ Anp GLOZ - L0
00'618% 6L8% AQunoD oeg 91 H/GL/SZE - € AON SLoZ - LL
00'862% sbuysng wue jonuod Jjaddn paoedes 9L0Z - 0
00'651% J0jos 8| ‘sped ayeq Jeal pase|dal 910z - ¥0
00'¥8E$ sped umo pae||ddnsg asoy s/d pue ‘iojeipey 9102 - 20
00'€68% Joge| JajsooqoipAyasoy s/d pue Jojeipes aoe|dal ojne s,uyeH oL0Z - 20
00°602% saliepeg XNy pue ey 9L0Z - L0
Do,w_.c_ﬁ salf) 19818 |H EE:OQ }oeqg O—.ON = QO
00°9e8% LH Anunod 3oeq ‘sal Anunoo 3oeq 910Z - 60
00°LSYS 9L H/GL/G2E sai lealg L1102 -20
Lo'Lezs dweypeay ya| aoeday L10Z - €0
670088 819)500q BYRIQ MBU pUE Sped a)eiq JUoL MaN LL0Z - ¥0
122 L1H 8, 91LY/GL/SZE S8ly Jeals 2102 - L0
8E°L0L'LS  9LM/GL/SZE 'seun e 2102 - L0
18'L428 HILTIH HIY 'AAIHO FONYNHOLHId L102 - 80
G9'065$ 440NYNE LSNYHX3 ANY HOLD3rNI 430 30V 143y 2102 - 60
00'821'2% 9FLarD # ANI AAIHO ONVIWHOSH3d L1ING3Y TYILNY3H10 ¥v3y LL0Z -2l
A4 RS ONISNOH H3LTH HIv 810¢ - 20
00°156% SAYIL IAINEA v 8102 - ¥0
000888  ¥BBGBS # 90I0AU EYEN Aq Siiedal waeysAs Bujjood 8102 -80
06'£82% NIMaH 90p .8 # 82l0AU] JusLBly pue juiol |leq Jamo| padejday 8L0Z - 60
0005 LZL0LO9 # 2210Aul BYIEW AABUD uoRDadsU| ‘410 8LOZ - LI
18'192% 966VPOr # AUl oljsoubelg suyeH ‘peq UoISs|WSUBL | 83IAIRS JO N0 8L0z -2l
IVHS'S  OPZ0L # @d10Au| siawhis deo pua doj Jead Jadddn peoejday 8LOZ - ZL
YE'LGB'ES
95°L1$ 430 Jo suojien ¢ 6L0Z-10 00¢
00°0$ W61 eoueleaD JaUaD JBBl 8y} uo wa|qoid [eoujosje Jieday 6L02- L0 50
00'0$ Josuas ainssaud |10 pasn 6LOZ-L0 020
TAATAS wayshg Qv pabieyoay 6L0C-10 00%
'vies 18UEIS HRH 6L0C-10 001
LTATA T4 Jauoisus) pue skajind Jaipt ‘Yoq ‘JeNy Ay 6L02-10 00%
002928 uaissiwsuel | Jo} O3 pawelbiold 9.0G0! # 8010AU| SUYeH 6L0Z-10 050 Lov'L Uow auy Joj abealin
£1'063 Inu pue sbuey ‘aul| J8jood Bul O Joyseb jsneyx3 6L02-10 002 9jm g sabuassed-g|
B5€8LZ8 4LV JOSUD p uoISSIWSURL] MY 6L0Z-10 099 000 1ajoInau) €}
00'0% ubiis uojjeunsap punoJe pajeas pue y-Nd 6L02-10  00¢€ Ze8'vEL 1s210  pobi sng

1502
.ﬂm::mﬁ 6L0Z/8L0Z Ad BLOZILENL
m>_“.m.__.ws=u 10 yuow (Aeao uj) 5LoZ AInr 2ouls paunoyad ogL§ Buipasax3 sqor sopg | SHNOH | Bupes %h__muwzwmmhwﬁmﬁw;
s 1043509 61L0Z Arenuep Jo yjuopy 10} pawiopad asueuajuleiy UIVAIE | smpawopo

10z finp




95°0Z0'62$ 00'¥5¥$ 9L H/GL/552 el Jes)s pade|day S1L0¢2 - L0
00'45Z% sBuueaq pue ‘A|nd Ja|p| Jauoisus) Jaq ‘yaq ‘dwnd Jajem ‘Joje|pes pace|day GLOZ - 80
00°'9%5% sued W3O yim si0d 01 pue sbnid seds | padejday SLO0Z - LL
00051% BA0.p 158) '10SUBs Y|\ pede|dey GLoZ -2l
00'Z62$ sj@yseb ‘Apog aoiy) 9L02Z - ¥#0
00'7Gp% Y0 PSGPS$ 200S wouy padis gLHG./GGZ S8l 188ls paoe|day - ¢ Anp SL0Z - 20
00'¥S¥$ 91 4/G2/G52 saJy Jeals pacejdey GLoe - L0
00'%52% sbBuueaq pue ‘Ajnd 18|p! ‘Jauoisus) jjeq jeq ‘dwnd Jajem ‘Jojeipes paoe|dey GLOZ - 80
00'9%6% sped W3O Yim sji00 0| pue sBnid yieds | pesejdey GSL0Z- L1
00°051$ BA0Jp 1S8) 'JoSuas Jy\ peoejday GLOZ - 2L
00262 si@yseb 'Apoq efioiy) 9102 - +0
00'915'€S SO LYE#H ©210AU| ‘siiedal S,uyeH 9L0Z - ¥0
00°00¥$ doys o) pamo} snq ‘pajie) sBulieaq Jojeuia)e’o0| pIes [an) o} |0 peos 91L0Z - 80
00'6GZ¥% ade) SN pue ssaley aim Sd | PUB Sd1 Uo pliays 43 ‘iojeula)je padejdey 91L0¢Z - 80
00'88Y%$ sallj 1asls 9L0¢ - 80
00'9€8% Ly Anunoo >oeq 1 ‘sail) 8ALp 910¢ - 60
000LZ$ paoj yesdnp uoi Aq Jiedas Apog amoay 2102 - G0
¥'952$ ¥E8| JuB|o0D 8soy Jejesy palledas pue Jossaidwod )y Jesl pasejdey 210Z - 90
6Y'GLE'LS S8 eAuq pue Jaals 2102 - 90
60'98/$ asoy Jajeay e pue sj0 sbnd yieds z Joje|pes paoe|dal 2102 - 20
BATAS LINWOYD HAZENY aIDV1dIY “IVL Oid ANY HOLYNYILTY a3V 1dad L102 - 80
16'115% 98 saum xoq paoce|dal LEZEPOr #e210Au) Bnid yieds umolq Jiedas aubjua suyeH 81L0Z - 20
2OLYS'LS  98L¥rOr ANI Suuey Aq siedssuejooo Buisn pue ybnos Buiuuns auibua 8102 - L0
8L'698'L$  LZEFPOCr # @210AU| padejdal aujbus ‘suyeyH 8L0c - 80
85'98E'L$  sauy |y Ayunoo yoeg ¢ padis |H 2 8L0Z - 60
60'GLES S9|l Oz 9A0Ip 158 "Jossaidwod DY juol) paoe|dey 8L0Z - 0l
6¢2€8%
ZresLs yoyms axelq ewjs) pajsnipe‘sbuiysng Jeq Aems iesl ‘syooys Jeay 6L0Z- L0 05 £15°) yjuop ayy oy abeajy
29'v06% yonms 1B Boy ‘syealq ‘syooys sbulysng Jeq Aems 'siojod Juol- 6L02- 10 00y . ajm z 1aBuassed-g)
02'691% Buisnoy Jayy 1y 6L02- L0 Glo 0do pio4 60
00°0% v-INd 6L0C - LO 00°€ 9/2'102 (seB) sop# sng,

1800 Ksenuep 610Z/8L0Z Ad
GLOZ/LENL
m>_wﬂ.=.ﬁ_:o 1O Yo (Rein u1) 610z AInr @ouis pawoped ogL$ Buipeaoxg sqor saeg | SHMOH | Supees zmm___muw_w_m«muwwﬁmﬁ_ﬂw
P 10} 3509 610z Atenuer Jo Yjuo Jo} pawiopad asueuajuiepy dIVdId | arewopo

sioz Ainp




6L'6E0'SHS 00°0G4$ Jl8q dins pue Jsuoisua) J|aq paoe|dey GLoZ - 60
00°462% deosy ‘s seul} 8AIQ §'6LH0L/SHE SL0Z - 60
00'8E6S G'61H/0L/SPe “00)s wolj sal)} Jas)s Z SLOZ - LL
00'50v$ Playspuim paoe|dey 9102 - 90
006058  ui| Beup pue spue pol i} 7 pue Y 910z - 60
00'969'L$  WINgaJ JeeAuoD bio) ‘iedel UOISSIWSUEL] |6 E# 2010AUI OjjBLW 9102 - 60
00'00€$ duwnd axeliq ouioa|3 9L0Z - LI
00'6ET$ sauaneq xny ‘uiep qLog -2l
00€L5'LS  sneg @ eaiales Jo INO 2102 - L0
00'1¥9% 8yl ‘Buniesis Jemod '|A uoaxeq b | “iejsooq oljnelpAy exelq peoedey 2102~ 10
68°2LL'28 s seu) eAUp pue Jealg LLOZ - v0
LL'GEES auibus pauee|o weejs ‘ayelq pe|q JapuiiAo axelq J8)sew pedejdal L1102 - S0
20'60v$ Jojewsa)e Jjaddn 2102 - S0
BVEVS  NILSAS 0IDUVHO '17138 ANV HOSSITHAWOD OV HYIH a3V 1d3M L102-0L
9972 STIMIL dVO-IH ¥ 4102 - 01
H2E9S  yolviavd ¥sy LL0Z-2L
GE'BLLS SANIT¥IT00D 10 Z a3V IdIN L10Z-¢l
EOVB8S gL SIMILYIALSZ LL0Z -2l
0p'GEES L€ dnoub sapeneq yioq paoejday 8102 - L0
Bl vYSS 2100 Ja)eay paocejday gz/z | # @210Au| ojne Buipe)s 8102 - 80
08'91% sjyby jeubis uiny Juoyy Jaquiy Z 8L0Z - 60
60'5E$ S8|lW OZ 8AoIp 158 “10ssaidwod Dy juoly pasejdey 8102 - 0L
259228 L€ dnoio ‘'sauayieq z pace|day 8L0z -2l
000%

O Yjuoy ayj 10} 0mm0__5

- ajm z Jabuassed-gz

0ao 19j01ARYD 90

£69'LeT (seB)  Los#sng

1502
A ne op. (Ke1p u) s10z Ainp ao:m_“amwmp__.ﬁtﬁ__ 051 Buipaaox3 sqor sajeq mﬂm@u e o030
Jloy380) 6L0Z Adenuer jo Yjuo Joj pauliopad aoueuajuiepy - J10IHIA

0} 5oz Ainp




89'1ISTLS 00'756$ padedal sall} 8AlQ G'Z2H/0L/S5E gL0¢ - L0
00'126% dedal §'2z4/0.L/GSZ ‘Sell) 9ALp 9L0¢ - ¥0
00'68L% yuey abins jJue|ooo paoe|dal 9L0¢ - S0
00'6E8'LS  pessau p ‘seuy Jesys g 2102 - 20
¢SELL'LS  seuLenug 2102 - 90
folel el KN Jossaidwod 9/e Juol 2102 -10
8£'28L'28 L10Z -0l
G1'/589 §'22Y/04/552 SAHIL WITLS LL0¢ -2l
0Z'6.£$ J0ssa.dwod Dy Jeay 810Z - 90
80°LG/$ yeys Buues)s Jaddn pasejdes uwn|oo Bupes)s panowsy "doul uioH 8L0Z - L0
GE'0.8% 99262200299 # 80IAU| G ZZ/0L/SET 8L0¢ - 80
Al TArA S Jiedau deo Jautoo Jybu doy Bunuied soni SIABP 0EEZZ # 8210AU| 8L0Z- L1
ShyL$
Ge9'L yjuop ayj Joy abespiy
leaels) Arsyd 107
0do
Srile 430 Jo suojen g 6L02-10 G0 E1E'60L (lsaip)  goc# sng
1802 Kienuep 6102Z/810Z Ad 6102,
(e
NLVINWND |y o (Reas u1) gL.oz AInr @ouls pawlopad ogL¢ Buipeaaxgy sqor sojeg | SUNOH |\ Bupes | SUIEUQ 21 dnewolny,
ajep-0} UIVdIY | isewopp | NOILAI¥OSIA ITDMHIA
10}}s0) 6102 Aienuep jo Yjuoy J1o) paurioyiad adueusjulep

groz Ainp




L9°E08 LS 00'9.$ )lg4 Swa)s/padue|eq/pajunoLu Hoo)s Wol §'ZZI02/56Z saln 8AUp paddessy 91L0¢ - €0
00'068$ padis G'2Z¥/0./SSZ 'sa 199)S s 9L0¢ - 20
00'65E% sauspeq Lg dnoib z 9102 - 90
££9//% piedaid-deoal ‘sauf aALp 9102 - 80
19'168% Salj} Jeaig 910¢ - 80
00'Z81% abewep ajqesiedaiun a1l AP BpISul Ya| paoe|day aL0Z - 60
00°051$ saue)eq peoedal ‘bl auibua yoayo ansoubelq 2102~ 10
£6'6/8'L§  §'€eL/SSZ ‘sely Jeal pue uolg 2102 - 90
09'8£5$ Y3114 HIHLYIHE ISYOMNYHO A30V1d3H ANV 3SONSYIA MONYL V.L13a 2102 - 60
998628 MIvd3M HWIDONILHOIFHA V113 "LSISSY O8¥NL L10Z-2¢l
[ANA %S d13IHSANIM L1L0g -2l
£2'1099 1:G2/21 1 1.800Y # @210Au| Xonu) e}jaQ 0} juas ‘uo Jybj| Buuiem exeig 8L0C -0l
v0'025$ ‘PIN|4 @¥e.q JapuljAd ayelq Jeise|y 8102 - 0l
00°085$ Ae1] Aepeg 8L0¢ -2l
GE'EBS §'22M0.L/5S¢ sadl) Jes)g 8L0Z -2l
GZ9L$
rAR 43Q Jo suojes ¢ 6L0C-10  Gl0 0se'C Loy ay3 Joj abeayiy
00'68% [2aym uleiyo jods upQ 6102 - 10 050 -
86'€9$ UD)IMS [0JIUOD JOLIW JOLD)XS o] 6102 - 10 00} 0ao [eAe|9 AAay) #1027
0008 v-INd 6L02-10  00¢€ 960'SL1 (1s21p)  yogs sng

1809 frenuep 610Z/8L0Z Ad 6
LOZILEN
ANLVINAND | oy (Kean u1) L0z AInr @ouls pawuopad pgL$ Buipesoaxy sqop sapeg | SHNOH |\ Gupeas | SUteUd 21 dnewioiny,
ajep-0) Yivd3ay 1ejRWopQ NOILdI¥IS3a ITDIHIA
lojis0) 610z Aienuer jo Yjuop 1o} pawliopad asueuajuIe|y

§10Z Ainp




71'GLES

00'051$ uonejejsul piaiyspuim 8102 - 90

196619 £1:€156688004 ‘@210Aul Jaulfybiai4 pajul} piaiyspuipy 8L0¢C - 90

17'62$

0828 43Q Jo suojen /2 6L0Z-10 S0 880'C Ypuow ayj Joy ebeajiy

1988 43Q Jo suojjes) ¢ 6L02-10 S0 -

00l 430 Jo suo|es) gy 6L0C-10  SLO 0d0 JauipyBialg /102

00'08 V-Nd 6L0Z-10  00¢€ p05'12 (losaip) g0t sng

1802
Kienuep 6102/8L0C Ad BLOZEN
m_>_.“_v,.ﬁ<m“¢o_“_:u 1O Yiuow (Reas ui) L0z AInr @ours pawlopad og1L$ Buipeeoxy sqor sajeq SHNOH Jo se Buipeal zﬂ_ﬂwﬂ“%uwﬁw_ﬂmw

loj3s0) 610z Alenuep jo Yjuo 1o} pawiopad adueuajuie| dIVd3d | apeuopo

sLoz Ainp




9229.8%

082EL$ g-Nd 8L0Z - ¢l
9623
28T Luoly 8y Joj abeajiy
LLOLS 430 Jo suojes) g'¢g 6102 - 10 ] whn
v2'6$ 43Q Jo suojen z'¢ 6L0Z-10 G0 000 ¥3INITLHOIZNA L0z
LLOLS 43Q Jo suojieg) g'¢ 6L0Z-10 G0 9v6'yL (1esa1p) 9054 sng
1509 Krenuep 6102/81L0Z Ad 6102
1LE1L
m>_._.M._ooE:u 1O YIuop (Reao u) 610z AInr @oujs pawopad ogL¢ Buipeaaxg sqor saqeg | SHNOH |\ c Bupea: me___muw_m“_mumn__um_ﬁwu_ﬂmy
it 1043509 6102 Atenuep Jo Yjuopy 10} pauwLiopad aoueuauIey dIVdIY | sarewopo

cLoz fine




896£0'TS

05'00€$ sAiepeq om) paoejdey 81L0Z - L1
v9'22.L$ Sall} J8AlQ Jeay G'61 8L0Z - LI
¥5'910'L$
[9'8$ 430 jo suojen ¢ 6L0C- 10 GL'0
96'8$ 430 jo sugjen) L'¢ 6L0C- 10 G0
LLOLS 43Q jo suojen g'¢ 0061 - LO G0 9/6°L Yauoy sy 1o abeayiy
AR SpIS ¥a| In1Is 100p [ DM 6L0C2-10 000
8C€L$ g-Ad 610¢-10  00¢ 0ao YINITLHOITHA £102
0€'788% §'61/0//Skz padig ‘sai) 198)s mau g 6L0Z-10 050 G6E6L (les21p)  Log# sng
1809 fienue
r 6102/8L02 A4 6LOZ/LENL
mE%ﬁP&:g 1O Yyuow (Rei ui) gL0zZ AInp @ouls pawopad o5L$ Bulpeesxg sqor saeg | SAMOH | Supea: z...m___mu_umw_wu Mn__uM:.__MEqw
10} 3s0) 6102 Aienuer jo yjuoy 10} pawiopad dourUdUIRYY IV | sarewopo h3

10z Ainp




LE'1ELS

v9°2eL$ sdeoay G'6| sail) aAuQ 8L02 -0l

198%

£9'8$ 43Q jo suojlen ¢ 6L0Z-10  §L0 ¥60°L Yoy sy} Joy sbeay

000% SpoJ J00p 1| paxI} PUB S|elap 1IXa Mopulm [[e padjedal ‘saiy 000€ V-INd 6102 - LO 00e -

000$ B0IAJ9S Ul -\l d 6L02- L0 00€ 0do YINIMLHOIFYS 2102

000% DN S8SNQ Mau Uim awed HO0]S WOy Sall) 19a)S 6102 - 10 00’} 7658l (lasa1p)  gog# sng

1S02
Kienuep 6102/8102 Ad 610ZILEN
m>_wmﬂ_uaod_=o 1O Yo (Reig u) Loz AInr @2u;s pauiopad ogL$ Buipaaaxg sqor sajeq SHUNOH | | Cpeas | SUIBUQ 213 dnewoyny,

1043509 610Z Aienuer Jo Yjuo Joj pauiioyiad sdueuSUIR UV | seowopg | NOILJINISIAITIHIA

gLoz Ainp




£1°168'1e$ 00'6e1$ GZb$ AAeYD B2UBWIIOLS 0} PaMo} ‘gL-yD UO Uumop usyoid - € AInp SL0e - L0
0022128 aAUp 159} ‘uabai |enuew ‘Bjep Jsel U8}l ISNeYXa [asalp ‘18|000J8)uU| WO} |10 paulelp
'SIBA0D BA|BA Yl0q ‘18|00 pUB aAl_A YO T ‘AAByD aouelLIOopa SL0Z - 20
00'68.% 68.% onsoubelp ‘jooyse|gnos oy s,uyeH Loz - L0
00'61¥% paysiginjal WOd GL02 - L0
00°26v$ B2 peol pue aAlp 1s8}
‘Bulysng pue jewoib ‘Josuss Jie ssew ‘dijp Inu ‘Buisnoy Jamo| 18|l Jiy GLOZ - 10
00°L15'LS  pajeisul yulBelp men ‘xogleab sd jinged 48yl ‘dwnd sS4 mau pajjelsul G102 - 60
oo.mm_.._.w pamoj} _w._muv_ umco_w:wu ulew _mzon yioq ‘dwo? O/Y Jemo| mau paj|ejsu| m_‘DN - mO
00'665% 8A0Jp 1$8} pue juswipedwoo auibus paysem ainssald
'Yoyms Iap.ejal ayelq ew|e) pajsnipe ‘i8)sooq ojuolpAy exelq paoe|dey GLOZ - 2L
00'€Z6$ S'61/0L/Skeg padis ‘sall} Jav)s 9102 - 0
00°06€$ Jakup Jeyy z pue jjeq A pue Jossaldwo) O/ Jeay 9102 - S0
00'908$ saun aAUp 910Z - 80
00°0£8% sdwe|o ‘Jue|0od pue asoy Moj) JOAO SSOID '8s0y Jamo| Jojeipey 91L0Z - 60
00'vEES saliajjeq ulew paoe|day 9102 - L1
00°0¥ES (W30) youms uonouny-Aynjy paoe|day 9102 -2l
009119 (ogJny 0} plojiuew) adid }sneyxa payorid pase|dey 9102 - 21
00691 $ SAVd IV HvY3IH a30V 143N 2102 - 80
182 7% ONITINVd DV TdIH DNILNIVd MONYL SIAVYA 8ESLE # IDIOANI 2102-2L
G’ 16Z$ SONIY O ANY dWNd ¥3.1S009 IAvyd 8L0¢ - S0
29'181% IA 41V 40 1D | 8N4 S/d "SInNS Wi O/M Jequie 10d | ‘Pal 1OA L 8L0Z - 80
2L051$ Jayy Jie pue jjaq Qv As|nd Ja|p! ‘)aq uley paoejdey 810¢ - 0l
00'082$ Jossaidwod Dy Jeay 8L0C - ¢l
00°0¢$
G9e yjuoly ay Joy abeaji
- o/m z 1abuassed-gg
0do JND 60
9679827 (lesaip) zog# sng
1S02 fienuep 610Z/8L0Z Ad
6LOZILENL
m>_wﬂ.=.do_z=o 1O YIuoW (Kean uy) 510z AInr 2ouls pawopad ggL¢ Buipasoxg sqor sapeg | SHMOH | e Supes hm_m“_umwmmmwﬂﬂww
g loy3s09 610Z Aienuer Jo Lyuop 10} paULIOMdd doUBUSUIRKY gV | sejouopo

oz Aine




0£'558'2$

LOPGLS g-Wd 8102 - L0
265829 L0'8S0S01800Y # FDIOANI 3A0D NOISSINSNYYL ¥ALNID MONXML v.L13d 810¢ - 20
GLZ16$ SIMIL Y¥ITLS §22/H0L/552 8102 - #0
¥8'92L% SdvO3¥ G'22H04/952 SAYIL AAIMA 8102 - ¥0
2£'805$ paysem '‘anolp }s8) pIny ‘s|eas ‘si10jol ayelq juol4 8L0Z - L1
99°992%
A A4 43Q jo suojeg v 6102 - 10 S0
951§ 43(Q Jo suojjen 6L02- L0 G0
78753 6L0Z- L0 GL'0 596°¢ yjuop
|joued pue aye|d peaJ; apis by SOOI
00°€z$ Wby em aR}S Q37 1L 6L0C- L0 G0 K Jjm Z sebuassed-gg
816 Jan0] J8li4 ADd 6L02- 10 g0 |eAB|)
0do - JauipyBiaid 910z
82'¢L$ g-INd 6L0C- 10 € Gv0'06 (1eseip)  Lou# sna.
18090 Asenuep 6102/810Z Ad
JAILYININND SUNOH 6LOZILENL JO Suleyd auf} aRewoINy,
ajep 1O Yuow (Ae19 w) gLoZ AInr @2u;s pauuopad ogL$ Buipaaoxg sqor sajeq HIVdIy |52 Buieas smiawopo | NOLLADS3A TT0IHIA
1o} 350) 6102 Adenuep Jo Jjuopy 10} PauLIOad adueUUIBIA

0}

Loz Aine




0ao
£9/'G0E

o/mg Jabuassed-zg

19AE[9 70
(18s21p) L09# shg

Ears

0ao
£16'691

9/m g Jebusssed-gz
9joiAsy) 90
Z05# sng

0do
Z80'GLE

/M § JaBuassed-0z

pio4 20
(leseip)  sz# sng,

991AJ198 U] Jabuoj ou sa|o1yap

£66°281 €6'1156 X4 0£0°6C
SIvV1O0L
86 feenuep DHOERYOE b SUNOH | eloziien jose | Suieyd ai opewojny
JNLYINWND a1ep (Res w) 5oz AInr 92uls pawuopied 05 1$ Buipaaax3 sqor sajeq B e -
‘0 gioz Ay | 4O UUOW 404 350D 610z Alenuep Jo YUOY 10} PaWLIOIad SoUBLBUIBH ¥I¥d3y |Buipeas Jojowopo| NOILAIYISAA IT1DIHIA




61/810C Ad
LISNVYL HOavVINV

(s1sog bugesedp) STSNIAXT A1

R-ENTE

L19'6% ZoL'el 192'1% 825'L 675 L ¥S¥'Z 0¥9'z 69L°L G6E' L
6¥'92% £5'92%$ 9v'9z% G9'92$ 599z% 159Z%  £¥'9Z$ 6t°92$ 9v'9z$
£6°0$ G6'0% 56°0% G6'0% 96'0% 96'0% 56°0% 56°0% 96'0%
L6't% L6'F% 89't$ ¥6'17$ Gr'G$ 60'6$ 86'7$ 8.v$ 86't%
L/8've$  Zvo'se 2s9'e$ v0g'e yoe'e 9z8'c ¥0g'e 000t 259'c
6L°0 6L°0 020 610 8L°0 610 610 0Z'0 6L°0
988 8.8 821 gLl oLl vEl 9Ll orL 8zl
229'9z  8vz'9z 9v8'e 89v'c Zsh'e 00y vav'e Z6l'y zes's
€6 €6 LS ¥'G 67 ZS £'g §'G £G
6€£6 ¥¥6 8glL vzl ¥zl L GZl1 LGl gel
82 ¥ G 0 9 g L L
%01 %0L %8 %8 %l L %G1 %L %9 %l
805 86¥ 99 55 69 LLL Z6 ¥ 55
%08 %62 %82 %EE %62 %62 %¥Z %62 %62
sz ¥4 S 0 L L z 8 12
9zp GzZe yAe] [ 18 2% ¥€ €5 18
850} L0L'L 091 LLL 9gL 9/l el 681 6t 1
800'S  €¥0'S 182 699 909 25. 99 veL
%S6°01 %9201 %86’ L | %0V EL %666  %EB0L  %S8L0L %¥9'G
IGL'62%  685'8E 169'6% CTA #08'9 128'2 880'G 128'S 0E0'S
GGZ'95$  860'0S ¥8.'9%  168'6 BYLY 208'8 1640 146'8 £09'S
8€G'898%  LS9'L66 P62'26L$ ¥¥9'8LL  €LL'SZL  LLE'SZL  LP9'ZHL TA A
€SELLS  TESELS 88'LELS £6'€2l$ 8vzZls +vovsly ¥ OLLS  9Z28lL$
ve LS 00'8% 61'8% 89°/$ 19'9% £1°8% L5'9% 90'LLS
1G'92% G9'LES LG'EES oLezes  6vL28 L6PES 16°62$ 09°L¥$
808'826% €60'9/0°L  S69'Z9L$ S88'8ZL  LIS'OEL  bEP'OEL  LEZO'PSL  LBS'OVL  988'0LE
220 520 120 ¥Z°0 ¥Z'0 520
Z00'6 690'6 6vZ'L alzg'l ZIvL z8L'L £8¢°L
Z.£'821  88G'vEl LWwo'LL 81241 0SY'0Z  2S9°LL 965'L2
8 6t 0S £P L'g LS (54
eve'L £00'L zl6 8.6 046 118 FAAN
St L 9%l 6l 6l ze 6l
80Y Le 19 Z6
%E Yot %E %8 %E %2 %S %9
596 89t'| Ll z9e gclL GLL 6vZ 60€
%G9 %L %9/ %89 %L1 %84 %EL %04
£89'L £29'C 68€ GOE ¥1E 6.€ 6GY 48
LrL'9lL £40'8L 6¥L'Z Z62'2 £82'2 858'Z 128' L9’z
LEY'y Gre'y 195 Z99 855 LE9 €L ¥€9
8£0°GE +00'vE LPa'y £Z8'y ¥SZ'y £96'F
ajeq 31va-oL  6l-uer 8L-93d 8L-AON 81-120
O18L/LL  MVIA
Adisen

(S3TVS L3MOIL2ul) "ATY XO83H YA
HNOH ¥3d 1802
I ¥3d 1S0D
HIONIASSYd H3d LSO
(eury £10 oeS 01 A1 Jopewy)
1502 DNILYYIHO
FIIW ¥3d ¥YIONISSYd
ST INNIATY-NON T1DIHIA
SITIN IDIAYIS T1DIHIA
HNOH Y3d YIONISSYd
SHNOH 3DIAYIS FTDIHIA
SaMig
HLNOA%
HLNOA
a37avsIa / SHOINIS%
HIVHOTIIHM
a3navsia
SHOINTS
SYIONISSVd
I FINOY OLNIWYHOVS
QlLVY X0g934v4 V101
S3TVS ONISILYIAAY
INNIATY X0g3dv4 Yva/a1Noy a3xi4
(33d 4og Moy apiH} 1SOD JO XOEIUYA
S ‘ANN3ATY
HNOH ¥3d 1802
3N ¥3d 1S0D
HIONISSVd H3d 1S0D
HLNOW

TN H3d YIONISSVd

ST INNIATH-NON FTOIHIA

ST IOIAYIS FTOIHIA

MNOH ¥3d YIONISSYd
SHNOH 30IAY3S FTOIHIA

SAVA 30IAH3S VLOL
Gl SNolLvyado

HLNOA%

HLNOA

a31gvsIa / SHOINIS%
HIVHOT1IIHM
asIngvsia

SHOINTS

SYIONISSYd Hvd ¥ ILNOY aIXId
MY@/ALNOY a3XId-dIHSHaa

6102 AUVNNVT
AYVININNS JONVINHOJH3d



8:29 AM AMADOR TRANSIT

02/27/19 STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
Accrual Basis As of January 31, 2019
Jan 31, 19
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
11100 - 8786 Wells Fargo - Operating 61,965.35
11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res
11210 - Fleet Reserve 407,707.75
11220 - Building Reserve 50,371.55
11230 - Equipment Reserve 28,645.69
11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res - Other 141,814.47
Total 11200 - 8794 Wells Fargo Savings Res 628,539.46
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants
10200s - PTMISEA
10260s - MOA Facility Upgrades 45,682.47
10265s - Operating Imp (Shop Equipment) 5,689.69
Total 10200s - PTMISEA 51,272.16
10700 - SGR Funds 29,739.69
10725 - LCTOP Operating Funds 51,093.00
11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants - O... 25,089.86
Total 11300 - 8802 Wells Fargo Savings-Grants 157,194.71
11400 - Petty Cash 350.68
Total Checking/Savings 848,050.20
Accounts Receivable
11505 - UMPQUA Checking AR 12,000.00
Total Accounts Receivable 12,000.00
Other Current Assets 6,787.60
Total Current Assets 866,837.80
Fixed Assets
15100 - LAND 254,026.00
15200 - BUILDING 2,157,453.27
15300 - EQUIPMENT
15500 - COMPUTERS AND SOFTWARE 106,244.28
15300 - EQUIPMENT - Other 260,153.33
Total 15300 - EQUIPMENT 366,397.61
15350 - Bus Equipment 23,986.01
15400 - VEHICLES 2,417,515.59
16000 - ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION (2,385,499.00)
Total Fixed Assets 2,833,879.48
Other Assets
19000 - Deferred Outflow Pension 356,682.00




8:29 AM

02/27/119
Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
As of January 31, 2019

Jan 31, 19

Total Other Assets

TOTAL ASSETS

356,682.00

4,057,399.28

LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
20000 - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

39,196.46

Total Accounts Payable

Other Current Liabilities
20100 - Accrued Insurance Payable
21000 - Deferred Revenue PTMISEA
21500 - Deferred Revenue Cal-OES
21600 - Unearned Revenue -STA
21700 - Unearned Revenue - LTF
21800 - Deferred Revenue SGR
22000 - Accrued Leave Balance
23000 - Accrued Payroll
23001 - Payroll Liabilities

24001 -
25000 -
25020 -
25100 -
23001 -

Direct Deposit Liabilities
CalPERS Classic Retirement
CalPERS 2@62

CalPERS 457 Plan

Payroll Liabilities - Other

39,196.46

20,355.17
149,601.34
40,947.58
468,467.26
241,973.00
53,946.49
36,150.90
18,395.10

(0.63)
6,392.78
4,523.49

645.00
(192.27)

Total 23001 - Payroll Liabilities

24020 - Medical
24021 - Aflac
24030 - Dental Liab

11,368.37

132.87
30.94
0.11

Total Other Current Liabilities

1,041,369.13

Total Current Liabilities

Long Term Liabilities
22400 - Pension Liabiity
26100 - Deferred Inflow Pension

1,080,565.59

1,075,841.00
87,976.00

Total Long Term Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Equity
31300 - INVESTED IN CAPITAL ASSETS
32000 - UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS
32001 - *Unrestricted Net Assets

32005 - Amador Rides Fund Balance

Net Income

Total Equity

1,163,817.00

2,244,382.59

2,833,879.48
(1,969,487.78)

1,621,418.30

6,425.00
(679,218.31)

1,813,016.69

TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY

4,057,399.28

Page 2



| abed

%0°29 00'750'22- 00°000'85 00°9¥6'SE
%P6 L6564 00°005°L £5°0b.
%009 LL'862')L- 00005t €2'102'2
%0°%S 29'vzr'6- 000009 BE'GLG'E
%8'8L Z0'6EL LE- 00°000'8Z} 86°098'00}
%0°29 0L'b9G b 00'000'Z} 06°SEY'L
%2°09 ¥Z'£90'8€¢- 00059658 9.°985'125
%.89 G688’ LE- 00°000'201 SS0LL'0L
%9'8G Z9'858'Z8- 00°000'002 e LbL'LLL
%L.°09 1518.'v9- 00°059'791L £7'298'66
%Z'69 19'826'02- 00°000'89 B6E°LL0'LY
%L'LG 66'865" L€ - 00°000'SZE L0LOb' 281
%8ty 6.'696'256- 00°686'5Z.'L LZ6L0'ELL
%8 ¥ ) 6.'96'256- 00'686'522'L 1Z'6L0'ELL
%0°0 000 000
%6°Er 8Z'909'258- 00°586'815'L Z.°8.£'999
96'681
86'922
%Z'8Z 00°S6%'£0Z- 00'5££'€82 00°0v8'6.
%z LL STz LL- 00°000'05 1°/85'8¢E
%0°0 00'ZFL'L0Z- 00°ZkL'L0Z 000
%0°001L 000 00°805'50Z 00'805'S0Z
%0°0 00°000°01 L- 00°000'01L | 000
%LLG 16°€26'925- 00000699 £0°020°ZFE
%G'LG 15'65E'00)- 00°000'£0Z 81 0v9'90L
%8'Z5 £5°'160'0%- 00°000°S8 Lt'806'vY
95'209'L
%E"09 L0921 LL- 00°000'8Z £6'6/8'0)
%09t Ly6. 05 00°000'+6 £5°05Z'E
196png o o, 19Bpng Jan0 ¢ 19bpng 61 uer - gL, Inp

SNI dINOD SHIHYOM - 0SELS
NV71d NOISIA - 00€1LS

NVd TVLN3QA - 09215

NVd TVIIA3N - 0021LS

(sy3adieD) Nv1d NOISN3d - 05LLS

VOId - 00LLS
SLI43INTE - 0001LS

d04gvT - 0L00S Iej0L

SIOVM B SAIMVIVS ¥IHLO - 00505
SIAOVM JAILYHLSININGY - 00+0S
SIOVM SILLITIOVA B LNIVIA - 00£0S
dvd - SIOVM 2 STIUVIVS - 00205
3IN0Y paxi4 - SIOVM ® SIIYVIVS - 00L0S
d04dv1 - 0L00S
asuadxgy

1jo.d Sso1g)
awoou| [ejol
VIAS-TvD-9L dO¥d - 0909¢
SANNIATY ONILVHIJO-NON - 0002+ (€101

isala| - 00LYY
SLININISHNGWITY 2 SANNSIY - 000bY

JONVLSISSV LISNVYL J1VLS - 00.2F
LOVHLINOD ONISILYIAQY - 0052

Aunqow pepuedx3 01€5 - oovey
aouejsissy BupesadQ LL£S - 00EZY
spund ¥9S - 0SZZv

(417)aNN4d dSNVYHL W01 - 00LZY
SANNIATY ONILYHIJO-NON - 000ZP

INNIATY ONILYHIHO - 000LY IBJOL

1IVHLINOD AYIS OLNINVHOVS - 00ELY
ANNIATY JHVIILSIDOT - 0SZLY
INNIATY IAR-V-IVIA - 00Z LY
ANNIATY 3LNOY a3 X4 - 00LLY

ANNIAIY ONILVHEILO - 000LY
awoou|

asuadxg/ewoou| Aleuipig

Jesak Jo 9,6 =610z Atenuep
jenjay "sA }abpng |enuuy

LISNVYL HOAVINV

siseg [enJaoy
6L/L2/20
Nd L€



Z abegq

%t LL 89'2Sh- 00°000'Z ZELPS'L
%9°LG 9ZEL5'G" 00°000°€} v198Y'L
%8'¥8 1298y 00°002°€ BLELLT
%199 11°896'G/- 00'00.'¥22 E8°LEL'BYL
19882
%0y 66'656- 00°000°L LO"0F
%G GE 8z'915- 00008 2L€8T
%622 5GELE'T 00°000°E 5+'989
%G ¥E £7°195'G- 00°006°8 112€6'C
%8'9E 0v'689'G- 00°000'6 09°'0LE'E
%l LL Z6'v5z- 00°006 80°5+9
%Z'9G LLLOb 00°00G'G 68°Z60'E
%6 FLL 05°ZLZ') 00°002'} 05'Z.6'C
%b'Z 68°G/5- 00°000'L Lver
%Z'ZG ¥7'856'L- 00004y 9G'L¥L'Z
%9'ELL oF'9EL'E 00°000'€Z 0v'9£1L'9Z
%8'GE 16'0LL- 00°00Z°L 6062
%L'Z 96'/£8'G- 00°000'9 v0'Z9L
%L 'Z6 882Gt L 00°000°0Z FANAZR:1)
%9°Z9 81'L96'LS- 00°000'6€E L Z8°'8€0'L8
%.'96 €€ LEE'T 00°0S¥'0 19°ZLL'89
%025 Z9°ZL9" 00°00%'1 8€L2L
%Lz} 51°062'Z 00°005°01 N A
%G'LG ST 9~ 00006 S E9Y
%ETL 00°0LL'L- 00°000'% 00°068'Z
%6901 00°LEL 00°006°L 00°L€0'Z
%6'ZTLL Z0'SY9'E 00°000°G Z0'SPo's
%0°0 00°06z- 00052 000
%6'9L 05'9£G'Z- 00°000'L1 05°€9F'8
%8'GE 05°296- 00°005"L 0S'LES
%G 6E 00°509- 00°000'L 00°G6E
%Gl oLL8L'e- 00°000'8 06'8LZ'L
%8'6L1 L7056 00°000'SZ 1¥°056'6Z
%129 LTELY'SE 00°000'062 £1°985'v61
%E 56 05'+6- 00°000'Z 05'G06'L
%56 67'8L0'2- 00000 1S'186'L
%E i G£'600'G- 00°000°6 59°066'E
9g'Le
%L '€9 182852 00°000°Z 6L LYY
19bpng jo %, 196png 190 § 19bpng 61 UEr - 8, [N

HAVOHIMIS/HILVYM/YLD LISNVYL - 00EFS
39d- 1V - 002¥S
JOVEAVO/HIMIS/IILYM LV - 0015

S3ILITLLN - 000¥S
A3IWNSNOD S3AINddNS B STVIMALVYIN - 000ES [BIOL

13410 - AIWNSNOD S3AITddNS ? STVINILYIN - 000€S
S3MddNS ® STVINILVIN ¥IHLO - 05285
S3MddNS AONIOUIWT ® ALIAVS - 00L€S
$317ddNS ® WYHO0¥d ¥31NdWOD - 029€S
{saunyooug ‘sajnpayss) ONILNINC - 059ES
S3I7ddNS 321440 - 0S5ES

S3ITddNS ¥ILNID LISNVHL - 00SES
SLUVd HIVdIY/INIVIN STILIMIOVS - 0SHES
ONIMOL - SZYES

S3IMOSSIDIY T1DIHIA - 00¥ES
(sajqewnsuo) §311ddNS dOHS - 0SEES
S1YVd HIVdIY-LNIVIN ITDIHIA - 00£€S
ST00L - 0SZES

NOLLYJI¥ENT - 00ZES

SIMIL - 0SLES

73nd - 00LES

a3IWNSNOD S3AITddNS 8 STVIYILYIN - 000€S
$33d4 ¥3SN ® SIJIAMIS - 0002S lEIOL

aJJAlag JUBYIIB Yueg sa94 - 01925
S3DIAYAS HOA1 8 TYNOISSI40¥d - 00925
(LNI¥d/A9VLSOd)-00T1V 1S0D VSO - 05625
INILSAS ALIMND3S ALITIDVS - 00525
S3JIAYES TOHOITY '? DNYA - 02v2s

S334 JONVNILNIVIN JHVALHOS - 00v2S
S3JILON 1v931 - 05£2S

ONILIMHVIN 2 ONISILYIAQAY - 00£2S
TISNNOD TvD31 - 05225

SIDIAYITS LI LOVHINOD - 02125

SIDIAYIS FJONVNILNIVIN ALYIHONd - 05125
J2UNOSLNO-AYIS HOAL I1JIHIAA - 00125

$334 ¥3sn ® SADIAYIS - 00025
SLI4IN3L - 00016 2301

SLIJ3INIE ¥3IHLO - 05916

MOTTV STHLOTO MHOM/SIWHOLINN - 00915
FONVENSNI LNIWAOTdININN - 0S¥LS
{papunyai aq 03) v1nd - 6¥PLS

JONVUNSNI ALITIGVSIA - 0Z¥LS

Jeak jo 9,6 =610z Aenuep

lenjoy "sA }3abpng jenuuy

LISNVYl HOAVIAV

siseg |EnJooy
6L/L2120
INd ZL:€



¢ abed

%G LL9 L

96°'026°08¢-

95'8.1°22

ot'ebL'ase-

%079 0b'8EE'ZE vb958'68- V081G LG
%079 0b'8eE'ZE- v1'958'68 v0'8LS' LG
%8'ZE $6'0.Z'9¢- 6Y°9V6'ES ¥G'GL9'LL o
%666 00°0€- G6'606'GE G6'6.8'SE
55'Z96'E
00°0¥Z'L
SL PGl
08°221°L
%6'892- 95657 S L~ 00°6£0'ZLL 98'vZZ' LOg-
%999 £7°90.'6€5- 00'0S6'€L9'L LSEPZ'PL0'L
%0.°9G 19'926'0- 00°000'9L 6£'€20'6
%95 19'926'0- 00°000'9} 6£°€L0'6
%099 60'Z05'¢- 00°00€'01 162629
%0°0 00°000°L- 00°000°L 000
%00 00°00%- 00°00% 000
%469 00°G1LG- 00°002'} 005811
%6'08 06'vZE- 00°002' 0L'GLE'L
%08 VLLL 00°009 6228
%G 0L 0.°€88- 00°000°€ 0£9L1L'Z
%E'98 8/'092- 00°006°L 2269}
%9°96 89'/66'¢- 00°000'S01 Z€'Z0v L0
%9°96 89'16G'E- 00°000'50} ZET0V' 0L
%Z'29 b0'86Z b L- 00°058'2E 96°155'cZ
%89 65892 00°058 L8s
%0°€9 618 |- 00°000'G S0'ZSL'E
%6'6G ££'680'Z- 00°002'S L99LL'E
%079 6E°95.- 00°00L'Z L9'EpE'L
%G'GS £9'688'Z- 00°005'9 LE'DLO'E
196png Jo ¥, 196png 1an0 § 196png ~ GLuer-gL,Inp

awoou| 18N
awoauj J3YiQ 19N
asuadx3 JaylQ |ejol

sasuadx3 Jieday pooo jo ajeis - 00209
gl d0dd S30-1vI - 00£09

AVILNO TVLIdVD - 00009 [ejoL

484310 - AV1LNO TVLIdYD - 00009
V.1S/4171 Bulpiing-aaasay-de) - 05109
V1S/4171 'dinb3-aAsasay de) - 5zZ109
AVILNO TVLIdVD - 00009
asuadx3 Jayjo
asuadxg/ewoou] JaLYo

awosu| AzeuipiQ 19N
asuadx3 jejo)

STIVLNIY / S3SVAT - 000665 2101

slejusy g sesea - 00LGS
STVYLN3Y / SISVIT - 00065

(M3N) SNOINYTTIDSIN - 0008S [eI0L

SNoaue||29SI 12430 - 00935

sa34 aje7y/sanjeusd - 00585

$}22Y9 puIH3E/aIN LOA /1dD - 0S+_S

S|elaley @ SIBUIWSS-ONINIVHL - 00785

WVY90¥d ALI4VS - 00£8S

SONILIAW *? 1IAVYHL - 00285

SNOLLAI¥2SENS ® S3NA - 05085
(M3N) SNOINVTIIOSIW - 0008S

S1S0J ALMIAVIT ® ALTVYNSYD - 00095 |E10L

SNI JOVINVA ALY3dOUd 2 ALITIAYIT - 00195
S1S0D ALITIAVIT 8 ALTVNSYD - 00095

S3ALLITILN - 000%S [B10L

(sng ojueweioeg) 14-1M - 00LPS
JJIAYTS WV INTIAD - 065515
LINHILNIXVA/SINOHC ID1440 - 00SPS
LINUILNIFETILINID LISNVHL - 0S¥PS
JOd-Y3ALNID LISNVHL - 00tPS

Jeak jJo o, /6 =610z Aenuep
jenjoy "sA jabpng jenuuy

LISNVHl HOAVIAVY

siseq |enJooy
61122120
Nd 2L



mportant to us!

Type of Feedback: [0 Complaint [0 Compliment O Suggestion [0 Comment/Concern

Date: E;i :éz 2 ; z g / i Would yo?ﬁo be contacted? [ Yes I/No

Name: /M A /‘\/JA /ﬁ//%
Please call me at (p%e number): 0[;(5:_. :355?

Email me:

Write me (address): /(Q o §g < FﬁM A//‘M Jﬂ' Pj:ﬁé%%
Aeivnoos (A 95646

Route: O Jackson-Sutter Creek Shuttle Eﬂ/ljpcountry O Plymouth O lone
e
;? O Mokelumne Hill O Sacramento [ Dial-a-Ride
Boarding location: Time:
Destination:

O Driver O Dispatcher [0 Other Name:

(Please describe if you d¢ not know employee's name)

Please describe the situation you are reporting: W CJ o &

M—’; f}m,w*;'j_ booe é’/}(},’w/ : C_)Q 6‘ |
-«é.bu.u;n// /wﬁ bJe ﬁp/@fﬂ Qfﬂdxgﬁ%ﬁﬂ; /}9 /,-, 2

) 27 YVl
. / ey
’,_/ ’7‘ P 7 AR -4‘! ng Ay V1), &5 arTwy. f_'..
7 > L end st bl o _ T
4: (’ £ ’ Vo £ 7 5 ) /"w"‘m ‘ A I .'., A .‘ =g A 7.‘

M kg R onclin 002 LCA Ter il nn g ,
UJALZ{ eﬂ—é@ W Z{—b@ @MM/&Q wu for your feedbgack

f
W



2:50 PM
02/28/19

Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
February 6 - 28, 2019

Date Num Name Memo Amount

24020 - Medical

02/26/2019 8645 Blue Shield of California 4404588 4,732.44

02/26/2019 8645 Blue Shield of California 4404588 4,053.23

02/26/2019 8647 Healthiest You HY0747 3.00

02/26/2019 8647 Healthiest You HY0747 24.00
Total 24020 - Medical 8,812.67
24021 - Aflac

02/26/2019 8644 AFLAC ENQO2 768.86

02/26/2019 8644 AFLAC ENQO02 219.22
Total 24021 - Aflac 988.08
24030 - Dental Liab

02/26/2019 EPAY Cypress R29-37765 385.89

02/26/2019 EPAY Cypress R29-37765 839.28
Total 24030 - Dental Liab 1,225.17
24040 - Vision Liabl

02/26/2019 EPAY Wolfpack Insurance Ser... 111352-0 105.79

02/26/2019 EPAY Wolfpack Insurance Ser... 111352-0 154.51
Total 24040 - Vision Liabl 260.30
51000 - BENEFITS

51350 - WORKERS COMP INS

02/28/2019 19100486 CSAC Excess Insurance EWC 1,469.00

02/28/2019 19150305 CSAC Excess Insurance PWC 2,971.00

Total 51350 - WORKERS COMP INS 4,440.00

51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW

02/13/2019 CAJAC31583 Fastenal 19.38

02/21/2019 022119 U.S. BANK Automotive Work Wear 151.92

Total 51600 - UNIFORMS/WORK CLOTHES ALLOW 171.30
Total 51000 - BENEFITS 4,611.30
52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES

52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE

02/13/2019 028308658 A-Z Bus Sales, Inc. 225.00

02/13/2019 605988 Maita Chevrolet 880.00

Total 52100 - VEHICLE TECH SERV-OUTSOURCE 1,105.00

52170 - CONTRACT IT SERVICES

02/21/2019 713870 Smile Business Product... 86.90

Total 52170 - CONTRACT IT SERVICES 86.90

52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING

02/13/2019 11818209911 CableTime 300.00

02/19/2019 19010083 KVGC 1340 AM 500.00

02/28/2019 20983 Ledger Dispatch 60.00

Total 52300 - ADVERTISING & MARKETING 860.00

52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT)

02/21/2019 AT012019 Amador County Genera... 34.97

02/21/2019 022119 U.S. BANK Postage 11.95

Total 52550 - GSA COST ALLOC-(POSTAGE/PRINT) 46.92

52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES

02/13/2019 2015.1362 AMI Studios 160.00

02/28/2019 9870 Balancing The Books 955.00

02/13/2019 JANFEB2019 J's Communications, Inc. 167.28

02/21/2019 1014 Moppin Mamas Cleanin... 360.00

Page 1



2:50 PM

02/28/19
Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account
February 6 - 28, 2019

Date

Num

Total 52600 - PROFESSIONAL & TECH SERVICES

Total 52000 - SERVICES & USER FEES

53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED

53100 - FUEL
02/13/2019
02/21/2019

991519
4949

Total 53100 - FUEL

53200 - LUBRICATION

02/21/2019

39339

Total 53200 - LUBRICATION

53250 - TOOLS
02/21/2019
02/21/2019
02/21/2019
02/21/2019

02201949234
022119
022119
022119

Total 53250 - TOOLS

53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS

02/21/2019
02/13/2019
02/21/2019
02/19/2019
02/21/2019
02/21/2019
02/21/2019
02/21/2019
02/21/2019
02/21/2019
02/21/2019

6228161772
1546771
1548295
CAJAC31809
1206435
1205990
121600
123059
753044
022119
022119

Total 53300 - VEHICLE MAINT-REPAIR PARTS

53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables)

02/13/2019

78639594

Total 53350 - SHOP SUPPLIES (Consumables)

53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS

02/13/2019
02/28/2019
02/28/2019
02/21/2019
02/20/2019
02/21/2019

995143
2698
2697
754178
150840
022119

Total 53450 - FACILITIES MAINT/REPAIR PARTS
53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES

02/21/2019
02/21/2019
02/21/2019

Total 53550 - OFFICE SUPPLIES

8053217012
022119
022119

53670 - COMPUTER PROGRAM & SUPPLIES

02/21/2019

022119

Total 53670 - COMPUTER PROGRAM & SUPPLIES

Total 53000 - MATERIALS & SUPPLIES CONSUMED

54000 - UTILITIES

54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE

02/13/2019
02/12/2019

267285
EPAY

Name Memo Amount
1,642.28
3,741.10
Hunt & Sons, Inc. 158.39
Hunt & Sons, Inc. 5,296.48
5,454.87
Ron DuPratt Ford 59.22
59.22
Snap-0n Tools 59.80
U.S. BANK Pneumatic Pickle Fork-Amazon 42.83
U.S. BANK Chisel,k Hammer bit set, rivet ha... 78.95
U.S. BANK transfer pump kit-Amazon 15.34
196.92
Auto Zone 15.06
Capitol Clutch & Brake, ... 31.42
Capitol Clutch & Brake, ... 10.47
Fastenal 56.73
Maita Chevrolet 5.82
Maita Chevrolet 98.59
Riebes Auto Parts 37.03
Riebes Auto Parts 225.35
Riebes Auto Parts -10.65
U.S. BANK A/C Filters-Amazon 14.11
U.S. BANK Solenoid-Amazon 109.64
593.57
Safety Kleen 320.68
320.68
Hunt & Sons, Inc. 95.90
KAS Landscape Services 1,360.00
KAS Landscape Services 660.00
Riebes Auto Parts 16.79
Sierra Janitorial Supply 39.87
U.S. BANK Polymer Adapter Set-Amazon 93.86
2,266.42
Staples Advantage 32.27
U.S. BANK 8.44
U.S. BANK 28.93
69.64
U.S. BANK Remote protection 131.92
131.92
9,093.24
Aces Waste Services, ... 115.98
Amador Water Agency 48.68

Page 2



2:50 PM

02/28/19
Accrual Basis

AMADOR TRANSIT

Expenditure Transaction Detail By Account

February 6 - 28, 2019

Date Num Name Memo Amount
02/12/2019 EPay Amador Water Agency 227.71
Total 54100 - AT WATER/SEWER/GARBAGE 392.37
54200 - AT -PGE
02/12/2019 Epay P.G&E. 1,360.33
Total 54200 - AT -PGE 1,360.33
54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB
02/13/2019 267286 Aces Waste Services, |... 22.26
02/12/2019 Epay Amador Water Agency 82.48
Total 54300 - TRANSIT CTR/WATER/SEWER/GARB 104.74
54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE
02/12/2019 EPAY P.G.&E. 556.14
Total 54400 - TRANSIT CENTER-PGE 556.14
54450 - TRANSIT CENTER-INTERNET
02/13/2019 Epay Comcast 194.01
Total 54450 - TRANSIT CENTER-INTERNET 194.01
54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET
02/13/2019 Epay Comcast 446,72
Total 54500 - OFFICE PHONES/FAX/INTERNET 446.72
54550 - CELLULAR SERVICE
02/27/2019 X022719 AT& T Cell Phones 463.39
Total 54550 - CELLULAR SERVICE 463.39
54700 - Wi-Fi (Sacramento Bus)

02/28/2019 22819 Verizon Wireless 50.08
Total 54700 - Wi-Fi (Sacramento Bus) 50.08
Total 54000 - UTILITIES 3,567.78
58000 - MISCELLANEOUS (NEW)
58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS
02/28/2019 022519 Amador Transit - Petty ... Nickerson-Seminar 17.50
02/21/2019 022119 U.S. BANK Training-Santa Cruz-Nickerson 136.72
Total 58200 - TRAVEL & MEETINGS 154.22
Total 58000 - MISCELLANEQUS (NEW) 154.22
59000 - LEASES / RENTALS
59100 - Leases & Rentals
02/13/2019 31140 Amador County Airport 50.00
02/13/2019 1102128307 AmeriPride Services Inc. 55.45
02/14/2019 1102132271 AmeriPride Services Inc. 58.02
02/21/2019 1102135572 AmeriPride Services Inc. 55.45
02/22/2019 1102139290 AmeriPride Services Inc. 55.45
02/28/2019 62556520 Smile (Copier) 283.17
02/28/2019 62558992 Smile (Copier) 653.01
Total 59100 - Leases & Rentals 1,210.55
Total 59000 - LEASES / RENTALS 1,210.55
TOTAL 33,664.41

Page 3



